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To this and I desire you to submit an accurate

estimate of the oost of removal of garbage, refuse, etc.

from the reserve, two or three times a week, as you may

consider necessary. It has also occured to me that dry

earth or other similar sanitary olosets might be provided

for public use and I desire you to submit your views on

this with an estimate of the oost. The Department could

not Undertake to instal such toilets in sach.residence,

but if cost was not too great might provide one for each

sex in some convenient location, the same to be kept clear

by the party employed to look after other san étary conditions

on the reserve.

I will expect a full report from you on this

question within the next ten days.

Yours very truly.

eau leur

Deputy Superintendent General.

vers. (R.G. 10, Volume 7761, Bile 27061-1A)
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